
 

 
 

 
 

 

HERITAGE PRESERVATION COMMISSION 
DESIGN REVIEW MEETING AGENDA 

 
Wednesday, November 28, 2018 

5:00 P.M. 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

2. ROLL CALL  
______ Co-Chair Vujovich 
______ Co-Chair Randers 
______ Commissioner Cox 
______ Commissioner Bolton-Iverson 
______ Commissioner Stern 
 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
A. Approval of Agenda for November 28, 2018 meeting 

 
4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. Approval of minutes of the September 19, 2018 meeting  
 

5. BUSINESS 
A. Design Review Update - 15945 35th St. S.   
B. Design Review Update – 3602 St. Croix Tr. S. 
C. Vacant Commercial Properties  
D. Grant for Archeological Studies  
E. Other  

 
6. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 
A quorum of the City Council or Other Commissions may be present to receive information.    



Afton DR/HPC Meeting Minutes 9/19/2018                                                              Submitted by Commissioner Cox, Secretary 
Page 1 of 3 

HERITAGE PRESERVATION COMMISSION 
DESIGN REVIEW 

City of Afton, Minnesota 
 

 
MEETING MINUTES 

September 19, 2018 
 
 
Item 1. CALL TO ORDER:  The meeting was called to order at 5:12 pm. 
 
Item 2. ROLL CALL: Present:  Commissioners Vujovich, Randers, Cox, Stern 

  

Absent:  Commissioner Bolton-Iverson 
  City Official: Richard Bend, Mayor 
 

Present:  City Official: Ron Moorse, City Administrator 
    Bill Palmquist, Councilmember 

 
Item 3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: A motion was made by Vujovich to approve to the July 18, 2018  
  Agenda. 
 
  Seconded by:   Cox 

 Vote taken:  Vote:  Yes – 3, No - 0, Motion carried 
 
Item 4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: A motion was made by Vujovich to approve the July 18, 2018 
   Minutes. 
 
  Seconded by:   Randers 
  Vote taken:  Vote:  Yes – 3, No - 0, Motion carried 
 
  Late Arrival:  Commissioner Stern 
 
Item 5. BUSINESS: 

 
A. Design Review – 15945 35th St. S. ~ House Exterior Remodel Review: 
 

1. Thorn and Stephanie Butler (property owners) attended the meeting and submitted the 
Application for Certificate of Appropriateness (COA). 

 
2. Presentation:  The owners propose to start improvements to the property that include: 
     START: 9/22/2018  COMPLETION: 11/1/2018 
 
 a. Update Exterior Paint 
 b. Install a limestone wainscoting skirt 
 c. Enlarge the kitchen window 
 d. Fence the yard 
 
3. Discussion:  House photos we passed out. Commissioners reviewed the house 

character and made suggestions regarding the porch, columns, adding future window 
shutters, flower boxes, stone veneer, landscaping, a garage service door on the east side 
of the building and where the new fence could be located. 

 
 



Afton DR/HPC Meeting Minutes 9/19/2018                                                              Submitted by Commissioner Cox, Secretary 
Page 2 of 3 

 
 

A motion was made by Cox to: 
i. Approve the two paint samples that were submitted 

• House Siding:  Sherwin Williams “Pure White” 
• Garage Door: Sherwin Williams “Bungle House Gray” 

Note: This gray accent color will also be used at 
window trim and other places 
 

ii. Approve the addition of limestone base along the house. 
Commissioner Vujovich suggested “Rivard Stone”. 
 

iii. Install a 4.5 foot high black metal wrought iron fence subject to 
getting approval of the location via email to HPC 
Commissioners (Preferred suggested location by HPC – start 
at SW corner of house & fence, the area along south property 
and behind the house). 

 

Seconded by:   Randers 
Vote taken:  Vote:  Yes – 4, No – 0, Motion carried 

 
 

NOTE:  Upon completion of Item A, Commissioner Stern left the meeting. 
 
 

B. Vacant Commercial Properties: 
 
1. The City will send a letter to the Owner of Lerk’s requesting progress status. 

 
2. Dennis Amoth’s property at 3326 St. Croix Trail has been put on the market thru 

Greystone Commercial. 
 

3. Further discussion was had about all vacant properties in the downtown area.  A 
suggestion was made to have building inspections done to ensure community safety 
and protect our historic properties. 

 
A motion was made by Vujovich to recommend that City of Afton 
have our Local Fire Department make annual inspections of vacant 
properties in the downtown VHS-R /VHS-C. 
 

Seconded by:   Randers 
Vote taken:  Vote:  Yes – 3, No – 0, Motion carried 

 
 

C. 38th Annual Statewide Historic Preservation Conference: 
    (Discussion/Report by Commissioner Cox) 
 

1. Commissioner Cox reported that it was a highly successful conference attended by 
representatives from most of the Minnesota Cities HPC Members (at least one per CLG, 
Certified Local Government). 



Afton DR/HPC Meeting Minutes 9/19/2018                                                              Submitted by Commissioner Cox, Secretary 
Page 3 of 3 

 
2. Winona’s continuous work of restoring downtown properties and revocation vacant 

properties sets a fine example for other communities.  It helps to have the Mississippi 
River flowing and the river front project complete along with a new bridge and 
restoration of the historic bridge. 

3. The Mayor, Mark Peterson, gave the opening speech and lead a bus tour “River to 
Railroad” that I attended (see attached tour agenda) 

4. Commissioner Cox attended two sessions regarding Vacant Properties and 
summarized the presentation by Barbara Howard.  Historic Property Evaluation covers 
the four Treatment Approaches (see attached): 

 
PRESERVATION    REHABILITATION    RECONSTRUCTION   RESTORATION 

 
5. Next year in 2019, the 39th Annual Statewide Historic Preservation Conference will be 

held in St. Cloud, MN. 
 
 
D.  Other:  

 
1. Commissioner Cox -  Commissioners are encouraged to review the HPC Training 

Manual found online at:  
http://www.ci.stillwater.mn.us/vertical/sites/%7B5BFEF821-C140-4887-AEB5-
99440411EEFD%7D/uploads/00_Minnesota_StatewideTrainingProgram_Manual_BO
OK_Final_web(1).pdf   (a brief summary and table of contents are attached) 

 
 
 

Item 6 ADJOURNMENT: A motion to adjourn was made by Randers. 
 
 Seconded by:   Vujovich 
 Vote taken:  Vote:  Yes – 3, No – 0, Motion carried 

 
 
 
 
 

The next DR/HPC meeting will be:  Wednesday ~ October 17, 2018 @ 5:00pm 
 
 
Attachment: 38th Annual Statewide HPC-Jim Cox Outline for discussion 

38th Annual Statewide HPC River to Railroad Tour notes 
  Initial pages of the State of Minnesota’s online HPC Training Manual 
 
CC To:  House Owners of 15945  35th St. 

http://www.ci.stillwater.mn.us/vertical/sites/%7B5BFEF821-C140-4887-AEB5-99440411EEFD%7D/uploads/00_Minnesota_StatewideTrainingProgram_Manual_BOOK_Final_web(1).pdf
http://www.ci.stillwater.mn.us/vertical/sites/%7B5BFEF821-C140-4887-AEB5-99440411EEFD%7D/uploads/00_Minnesota_StatewideTrainingProgram_Manual_BOOK_Final_web(1).pdf
http://www.ci.stillwater.mn.us/vertical/sites/%7B5BFEF821-C140-4887-AEB5-99440411EEFD%7D/uploads/00_Minnesota_StatewideTrainingProgram_Manual_BOOK_Final_web(1).pdf


38th Annual Statewide Historic Preservation Conference 

2018 ~ WINONA, MINNESOTA 

Afton HPC Commissioner Attended: Jim Cox 

September 12-14, 2018 
 
 

Historic Property Evaluation ~ Preservation Principals         (Conference Speaker: 9/14/2018 Barb Howard) 

 

1. KNOW YOUR PROPERTY: 

a. Character – Defining Features 

b. Historic Significance  

c. Historic Character 

i. Spaces       Features       Construction Techniques       Materials       Finishes        Craftsmanship 

d. Condition: 

i. Document property material 

ii. Evaluate physical condition 

iii. Identify causes of deterioration 

2. HAVE A PLAN: 

a. Maintenance Plan 

b. Historic Structure Report 

c. Community Plan 

d. Cultural Landscape 

3. COMMUNITY PLANNING DOCUMENT 

a. Zoning!   Community Development 

b. Economic Development 

c. Preservation Plans 

d. Disaster Plans 

 

 

Treatment Approach:  

PRESERVATION       REHABILITATION      RECONSRUCTION      RESTORATION 







���������	��
�������������

�����������������

������������� ���!"#$%&��'(')*�+,-�.,/0



���������	
��������	�������	����������	��������	������������	������	 !"	#!$% &&&

'()*+	,-	.,/'+/'0123456783&52999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999:.;<=3>4	:?	@;A	(4>	@>	B>4>C9999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999DEF	GHIJKLMNIOKHFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFPQF	RST	UK	RV	WJVXVJYV	ZOXIKJON	[VXKMJNVX\FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFP]F	RŜI	UKVX	WJVXVJŶIOKH	_V̂H\FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF̀UF	RŜI	OX	̂	ZOXIKJON	WJKaVJIT\FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFbcdF	RŜI	EJV	eMJ	fK̂gX	hKJ	WJVXVJŶIOKH\FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFbbiF		ZKj	UOL	RV	fVI	ZVJV\FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFbkfF	[KgV	Kh	ISV	]KllOXXOKHFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFmcZFWJVXVJŶIOKH	QVHVhOIXFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFmbGF		WJVXVJŶIOKH	GHNVHIOYVX	FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFmn.;<=3>4	o?	*>p<q	-5726<3&52r9999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999stEF	uVv̂g	Q̂ XOXFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFwcQF	ZKj	UK	RV	iOHL	RŜI	OX	ZOXIKJON̂ggT	xOvHOhON̂HI\FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFwn]F	yKKgX	zXVL	IK	GLVHIOhT	ZOXIKJON	WJKaVJIOVXFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFwnUF	ZKj	UK	RV	ehhONÔggT	[VNKvHO{V	WJKaVJIOVX	Kh	ZOXIKJON	xOvHOhON̂HNV\FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFncdF	ZKj	UKVX	ISV	|̂ IOKĤg	[VvOXIVJ	Kh	ZOXIKJON	WĝNVX	}|[ZW~	UVXOvĤIOKH	RKJ�\FFFFFFFFFFFnbiF	ZKj	UKVX	uKN̂g	UVXOvĤIOKH	RKJ�\FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFnmfF	RŜI	uVv̂g	GXXMVX	_ T̂	QV	[̂ OXVL\FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFnk.;<=3>4	s?	�>r&p2<3&2p	�45=>43&>r99999999999999999999999999999999999999999�DEF	UVXOvĤIOHv	ZOXIKJON	WJKaVJIOVXFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFnP	QF	GHYVHIKJOVXFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF�b]F	yTaVX	Kh	ZOXIKJON	WJKaVJIOVXFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF�kUF	xOvHOhON̂HNV	̂HL	GHIVvJOITFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF�ndF	UVhOHOHv	UOXIJONIX	̂HL	zXOHv	QKMHL̂JOVXFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF�c.;<=3>4	�?	'4><3�>23	5�	B&r354&8	�45=>43&>r999999999999999999999999999DsEF	UVIVJlOHOHv	RŜI�X	GlaKJÎHI	IK	WJVXVJYVFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF�wQF	Q̂ XON	WJVXVJŶIOKH	WJOHNOagVXFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF��]F	EgIVJĤIOYV	yJV̂IlVHIX	hKJ	̂	ZOXIKJON	WJKaVJITFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF��UF	EaagTOHv	ySVXV	WJOHNOagVXFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFPc



���������	�
��
�������������������������

 !"#$%&�'(�)*$+�",-�./0$+�1/&� /22�++�/,+333333333333333333333333334'�56�789:;�8<�=>:�?9@A:B;66666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666CDE6�?89FGA�E@;:�<8B�?B:;:BH@=F8I666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666JKL6�M:;FNI�OPFQ:9FI:;�666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666JRM6�M:<:I;FS9:�M:GF;F8ITU@VFIN6666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666JJ !"#$%&�W(�X&/Y%Z$�[%��%\33333333333333333333333333333333333333333333333333333]̂]56�_>@=�F;�=>:�̀?La;�bG8c:�8<�5P=>8BF=Ad6666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666efgE6�_>:I�F;�M:;FNI�5ccB8H@9�7:hPFB:Qd6666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666efKL6�_>@=�@B:�=>:�b=:c;�FI�=>:�7:HF:id�6666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666efjM6�LF=FIN�M:;FNI�OPFQ:9FI:;�666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666efJk6�?8=:I=F@9�5G=F8I;66666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666eef !"#$%&�l(�m#%Z�"0�n%o"0�p++*%+33333333333333333333333333333333333333333333]]]56�kG8I8qFG�̀@BQ;>Fc6666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666eegE6�M:q89F=F8I�SA�r:N9:G=666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666eeDL6�kI<8BG:q:I=6666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666egf !"#$%&�4(�s&%t*%,$�u%+�o,�p++*%+33333333333333333333333333333333333333]v]56�bPS;=F=P=:�U@=:BF@9;666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666eggE6�bP;=@FI@SF9F=A�@IQ�wOB::Ix�y;;P:;666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666egzL6�_FIQ8i;�8I�̀F;=8BFG�EPF9QFIN;666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666eKjM6�r:i�5QQF=F8I;�=8�̀F;=8BFG�EPF9QFIN;66666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666eKJk6�r:i�L8I;=BPG=F8I�FI�̀F;=8BFG�MF;=BFG=;6666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666ejK !"#$%&�{(�|!%&%�u/�|%�}/�s&/2�~%&%�33333333333333333333333333333333]�'56�LPBB:I=��B:IQ;6666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666ejDE6��::c�L>@99:IN:;�FI�?:B;c:G=FH:6666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666ejJL6�7:@G>FIN��P=666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666eRfM6��8PB�_8BV�F;��@9P:Q�666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666eRek6��>@IV��8P�<8B��8PB�b:BHFG:�6666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666eRe}0/++"&�3333333333333333333333333333333333333333333333333333333333333333333333333333333333]'�5QQF=F8I@9�GB:QF=�F;�NFH:I�=8�=>8;:�G8qqPIF=F:;�=>@=�i:B:�FI=:BHF:i:Q�@IQ�8B�B:;:@BG>:Q�QPBFIN�=>:�cB8�:G=6��>:;:�FIG9PQ:�=>:�<8998iFIN��5I8V@��E:9HF:i��L@BH:B��MP9P=>��kQFI@��k�G:9;F8B��̀@;=FIN;��̀:IQ:B;8I���@I:;S8B8���F=G><F:9Q��UFII:@c89F;��r:i��9q��7:Q�_FIN��78G>:;=:B��b=6�L98PQ��b=6�?@P9��_@S@;>@�@IQ�_FI8I@6



���������	
�������	���������	���������	��������	������������	������	 !"	#!$% &

'()*+,-.)'+(/012340560789:;0	<70=07>:983?	.3448==83?=	@6<.=AB	=07>8?;	:=	C:79	3D	132:1	;3>07?40?9=	:273==	9E0	=9:90B	C1:F	8?>:1G:H10	7310=	8?	C734398?;	9E0	:298>0B	70=C029DG1	G=0	3D	E8=93782	70=3G720=	:?I	I8=97829=J	)E0F	E01C	93	C70=07>0	9E0	70237I=	3D	3G7	E0789:;0	:?I	93	C734390	18>:H10B	>89:1	C1:20=	9E73G;E3G9	9E0	=9:90JKL	MN	OPQRPSTPU	VWXYZ	[\]]PLMR̂	_̂ 	̀ab	Sc]\d\Q̂eZ	RMf]gL_\Q	̂]̀	dMc]Rh	icU\L̀\dR\M]L	f\R_	jklL	PLR̂Te\L_P̀	c]̀PU	LR̂RP	P]̂Te\]m	ePm\LêR\M]n	oN	R_PLPZ	VX	̂UP	eMd̂RP̀	f\R_\]	R_P	mUP̂RPU	[\]]P̂QMe\LgORn	k̂ ce	SPRUMQMe\R̂]	̂UP̂n	[ ]̂h	MR_PU	dMSS\LL\M]L	̂UP	dM]dP]RÛRP̀	\]	R_P	U\pPU	p̂eePhL	]̂̀	dMSSc]\R\PL	\]	R_P	LMcR_PU]	QMUR\M]	MN	R_P	LR̂RPZ	TcR	MR_PUL	d̂]	TP	NMc]̀	\]	̂ee	Q̂URL	MN	[\]]PLMR̂n	q_P	dMSScg]\R\PL	\]	f_\d_	dMSS\LL\M]L	MQPÛRP	p̂Uh	mUP̂Reh	\]	RPUSL	MN	R_P\U	L\rPZ	̀PSMmÛQ_\dLZ	N\]̂]d\̂e	d̂Q̂d\RhZ	UPmcêRMUh	NÛSPfMUs	̂]̀	R_P	UPLMcUdPL	MN	R_P	Tc\eR	P]p\UM]SP]R	R_̂R	R_Ph	fMUs	RM	QUMRPdRn	q_Ph	̂eLM	p̂Uh	RM	LMSP	̀PmUPP	\]	R_P	f̂ hL	\]	f_\d_	R_P	dMSS\LL\M]L	MQPÛRPZ	\]	RPUSL	MN	R_P	T̂L\d	RMMeL	R_Ph	cLPZ	\]dec̀\]m	R_P\U	MÙ\]̂]dPLZ	LcUpPhL	]̂̀ 	̀PL\m]	mc\̀Pe\]PLn	tpP]	LMZ	R_PUP	̂UP	S ]̂h	L\S\êU\gR\PL	̂]̀	ePLLM]L	eP̂U]P̀	R_̂R	d̂]	TP	L_̂UP̀n	q_\L	S ]̂ĉe	\L	̂	UPNPUP]dP	̂]̀	RÛ\]\]m	UPLMcUdP	NMU	[\]g]PLMR̂uL	jPU\R̂mP	kUPLPUp̂R\M]	lMSS\LL\M]LZ	R_P\U	LR̂NNZ	PePdRP̀	MNN\d\̂eL	̂]̀	MR_PUL	f_M	̂UP	\]RPUPLRP̀	\]	_Mf	_\LRMU\d	QUPLPUp̂R\M]	MQPÛRPL	̂R	R_P	eMd̂e	mMpPU]SP]R	



���������	��
���������������������

����� �!"�#$$�%&�'(�#��%�)�*�#$�"+��,�-�.#/0#(�("&�#$�'�0%�&�%�'")#(�0%#1%'/�"+'"�.#//)&&)#(&�2&��)(��3�.2")(1�"+�)%�42")�& �!"�)&�025�)&+�4�)(�"+��)("�%�&"�#$��(+'(.)(1�"+��0�%$#%/'(.��#$�0%�&�%�'")#(�*#%,�#$��#.'��1#��%(/�("&�'(4�"#�+��0�#"+�%&�2(4�%&"'(4�+#*�"#�&200#%"�"+�&��0%#1%'/& �6+��/'(2'��)("%#42.�&�'�$#2(4'")#(�#$�5'&).�0%�&�%�'7")#(�0%)(.)0��&8�#0�%'")(1�0%#.�42%�&�'(4�0%'.").'��'4�).��"+'"�*)���+��0�(�*�.#//)&&)#(�%&�2(4�%&"'(4�"+��%�'�/�)(�*+).+�"+�-�*)���#0�%'"�9�'"�"+��&'/��")/�8�)"�*)���+��0��30�%)�(.�4�.#//)&&)#(�%&�%�$)(��"+�)%�&,)��&�%�1'%4)(1�5'&).�.#(.�0"&8�.#//#(�"�%/)(#�#1-�'(4�.#%��0%)(.)0��&�#$�0%�&�%�'")#(�0%'.").� �!"�'�&#�0%#�)4�&�'(�)(&)1+"�)("#��#.'��0%�&�%�'")#(�&-&"�/&�$#%����."�4�#$$).)'�&�'(4�/�/75�%&�#$�#"+�%�5#'%4&�:&2.+�'&�0�'(()(1�.#//)&&)#(&;�*+#�'%��)("�%�&"�4�)(�+#*�<=>&�#0�%'"� �?#()(1�'(4�52)�4)(1�.#4��#$$).�%&8�.#//2()"-�4����#0/�("�4)%�."#%&�'(4�@')(�A"%��"�/'('1�%&�*)���'�&#�5�(�$)"�$%#/�"+��/'"�%)'�8�&)(.��"+�)%�42")�&�#$"�(�5%)(1�"+�/�)("#�.#("'."�*)"+�<=>& 
BCDE�FGHDCA#/��)/0#%"'("�(#"�&�*+�(�2&)(1�"+)&�12)4�I6+��"�%/&�J<)&"#%).�=%�&7�%�'")#(�>#//)&&)#(K�'(4�J<�%)"'1��=%�&�%�'")#(�>#//)&&)#(K�'%��2&�4�)("�%.+'(1�'5�-7�2(4�%7&"'(4)(1�"+��")"���$#%��'.+�5#4-�*)����'%-�4�0�(4)(1�#(�"+���#.'��#%4)('(.�&�)(��'.+�L2%)&4).")#( M�"+#21+�"+)&�"2"#%)'��0%#7�)4�&���1'���30�'('")#(&�'(4�.)"�&���1'��'2"+#%)")�&8�)"�&+#2�4�(#"�5��%��)�4�#(�'&�'�&#2%.��#$���1'��'47�).� �@�/5�%&�'(4�&"'$$�#$�+)&"#%).�0%�&�%�'")#(�.#//)&&)#(&�'%��'4�)&�4�"#�#5"')(���1'��#0)()#(&�$%#/�"+�)%�.#2("-�#%�/2().)0'��'""#%(�-&�&+#2�4�N2�&")#(&�'%)&� !(�'44)")#(�"#�"+)&�"%')()(1�"2"#%)'�8�"+��@)((�&#"'�<)&"#%).'��A#.)�"-�0%#�)4�&�'�$2���%'(1��#$�/'"�%)'�&�"#�'&&)&"��#.'��.#//)&&)#(&�)(�4#)(1�"+�)%�L#5& �O�$�%�"#�PPPQRSTUQVWX�$#%�'��)&"�#$�025�).'")#(&�'(4��)4�#�/'"�%)'�& 



���������	
�������	���������	���������	��������	������������	������	 !"	#!$% &

'()*+	,-.	/01*02	34501670+6)189:	;<=><?	@A	B:A@C=:B	DE	F:	@=GEH;<D@I:J	K9@?:	LEI:H@=C	<	K@B:	H<=C:	EG	;<D:H@<?M	ND	A:HI:A	<A	<	LE;O<=@E=	O@:L:	DE	<=	E=?@=:	D>DEH@<?	GEH	9:H@D<C:	OH:A:HI<D@E=	LE;;@AA@E=P:HAJ	K9@L9	OHEI@B:A	<	;EH:	<FFH:I@<D:B	@=DHEB>LD@E=	DE	D9:	A<;:	DEO@LAM	ND	G@HAD	OH:A:=DA	<=	EI:HI@:K	EG	9EK	D9:	OH:A:HI<D@E=	;EI:;:=D	:IE?I:B	@=	D9:	Q=@D:B	RD<D:A	<=B	K@D9@=	S@==:AED<M	89:=J	@D	@=DHEB>L:A	D9:	F<A@L	LE;OE=:=DA	EG	<	OHECH<;J	@=L?>B@=C	D9:	?:C<?	F<A@A	GEH	OH:A:HI<D@E=J	D9:	K<TA	@=	K9@L9	9@ADEH@L	H:AE>HL:A	<H:	@B:=D@G@:B	<=B	D9:=	EGG@L@<??T	B:A@C=<D:BM	ND	D9:=	<BBH:AA:A	D9:	K<TA	@=	K9@L9	;::D@=CA	A9E>?B	F:	LE=B>LD:BJ	@=L?>B@=C	B:A@C=	H:I@:KM		U<D:H	L9<OD:HA	D9:=	H:D>H=	DE	?:C<?	<=B	B:A@C=	DEO@LAJ	DE	:VO?EH:	AE;:	EG	D9:	;EH:	GH:W>:=D?T	ELL>HH@=C	W>:AD@E=A	H:?<D:B	DE	D9:A:	<H:<AM	XED9	D9:	;<=><?	<=B	D9:	E=?@=:	D>DEH@<?	GE??EK	D9:	A<;:	EHC<=@Y<D@E=<?	ADH>LD>H:M	89:T	<?AE	<H:	B:A@C=:B	@=	;EB>?<H	GEH;<DA	D9<D	L<=	F:	F>@?D	>OE=	EI:H	D@;:	<A	G>HD9:H	DEO@LA	<H:	@=DHEB>L:BMZ:<B:HA	K@??	=ED:	D9<D	AE;:	DEO@LA	<OO:<H	@=	;EH:	D9<=	E=:	L9<OD:HJ	H:A>?D@=C	@=	AE;:	H:O:D@D@E=M	89@A	@A	@=D:=D@E=<?M	ND	H:G?:LDA	D9:	@=D:CH<D:B	=<D>H:	EG	D9:	I<H@E>A	LE;OE=:=DA	D9<D	<H:	<AAEL@<D:B	K@D9	EO:H<D@=C	<	OH:A:HI<D@E=	OHEPCH<;	<D	D9:	?EL<?	?:I:?M	[9@?:	;<=T	H:?<D:B	:?:;:=DA	<H:	CHE>O:B	>=B:H	E=:	FHE<B	A:LD@E=	K@D9@=	<	A@=C?:	L9<OD:HJ	ED9:HA	<OO:<H	@=	;EH:	D9<=	E=:	O?<L:M	\EH	:V<;O?:J	D9:	>A:	EG	9@ADEH@L	H:AE>HL:	A>HI:TA	@A	B@AL>AA:B	@=	D9:	A:LD@E=	H:?<D:B	DE	@B:=D@GT@=C	H:AE>HL:AJ	F>D	<?AE	@=	D9:	A:LD@E=A	<BBH:AA@=C	B:A@C=<D@E=J	B:A@C=	H:I@:K	<=B	?:C<?	@AA>:AM	N=	:<L9	EG	D9EA:	?EL<D@E=A	D9:	DH:<D;:=D	EG	D9<D	DEO@L	I<HP@:A	AE;:K9<DJ	@=	D9<D	@D	@A	D<@?EH:B	DE	D9:	FHE<B:H	DEO@L	<D	9<=BM	N=	D9@A	K<TJ	<	>A:H	K9E	@A	E=?T	H:<B@=C	E=:	L9<OD:H	GEH	<	AO:L@G@L	DEO@L	K@??	A::	@DA	H:?<D@E=A9@O	DE	ED9:H	;<D:H@<?	OH:A:=D:B	:?A:K9:H:	@=	D9:	DH<@=@=C	;<D:H@<?AM
]̂ _̀ 	a3,_̂b9EDECH<O9A	D9HE>C9E>D	D9@A	;<=><?	<H:	=ED	<?K<TA	L<OD@E=:BJ	F>D	A9EK	<	K@B:	I<H@:DT	EG	9@ADEH@L	H:AE>HL:	DTO:AJ	9@ADEH@L	BEL>;:=DA	<=B	O>F?@L	;::D@=CA	H:PC<HB@=C	9@ADEH@L	H:AE>HL:AJ	GHE;	<	H<=C:	EG	LE;;>=@PD@:A	<LHEAA	D9:	AD<D:	EG	S@==:AED<M	



���������	��
���������������������

���� ��!�"#$��$%&'&'(�)%*�$&%+,-./01/21/3�4526701./�18�094�:.2/5701./�.:�7�80;./3�94;10734�<;484;=701./�6.>>1881./?�@.0�./AB�>280�6.>>1881./4;8�C4�4D21<<45�0.�:2A:1AA�0941;�807020.;B�;.A48�1/�7�;48<./81=4�7/5�84/8101=4�E7BF�094B�>280�7A8.�<;.=154�A4754;891<�:.;�094�9180.;16�<;484;=701./�>.=4>4/0�70�094�A.67A�A4=4A?�G/�.;54;�:.;�6.>>1881./8�0.�4::4601=4AB�67;;B�.20�0941;�A4318A701=4�:2/601./8�7/5�84;=4�78�<;484;=701./�75=.67048F�094B�>280�C4�=14E45�78�6;451CA4F�0;280E.;09B�7/5�=7A27CA4?�H94B�>280�C4�7CA4�0.�.<4;704�1/�7�<;.:4881./7A�>7//4;�7/5�7/8E4;�C7816�D24801./8�7C.20�<;484;=701./�094.;B�7/5�.<4;701./8?�H94�7A8.�>280�54>./80;704�8.2/5�546181./I>7J1/3�0.�>71/071/�<2CA16�0;280�7/5�6./:154/64?�K.;�09484�;478./8F�./3.1/3�0;71/1/3�18�/44545�./�7�=7;140B�.:�0.<168F�:;.>�<;484;=701./�C78168�0.�>.;4�75=7/645�0469/167A�188248?�H94�>7/27A�7/5�094�./IA1/4�0;71/1/3�6.2;84�7;4�<;.=1545�1/�;48<./84�0.�09484�/4458?L.;4.=4;F�78�094�:14A5�.:�9180.;16�<;484;=701./�18�7AE7B8�4=.A=1/3F�6.>>1881./�>4>C4;8�>280�6./807/0AB�<2;824�4526701./7A�.<<.;02/10148�0970�4/7CA4�094>�0.�6./01/24�0.�:2A:1AA�0941;�520148�:7109:2AAB�7/5�67<7CAB?�G/:.;>45�6.>>18I81./4;8�;4/54;�>.;4�1><7;017A�7/5�6./81804/0�546181./8?�H94B�7A8.�84;=4�78�80;./34;�75=.67048�:.;�A.67A�94;10734�7/5�2A01>704AB�C;1/3�6;4510�0.�0941;�6.>>1881./�7/5�0.�094�<;484;=701./�>.=4>4/0�1/�34/4;7A?MN-8�>7B�80;233A4�E109�0469/167A�188248�;4A7045�0.�<;.I3;7>�7601=10148�78�E4AA�78�D24801./8�.:�9.E�0.�.<4;704�4::1614/0ABF�8.>401>48�E109�A1>1045�807::�7/5�89.;0�5475IA1/48?�H94B�7A8.�844J�0.�C21A5�7�C;.754;�C784�.:�82<<.;0�CB�4O<7/51/3�0941;�2/54;807/51/3�.:�.<4;701/3�<;1/61<A48�7/5�<;.6452;48�7>./3�094�6.>>2/10B�70�A7;34?�H94B�7A8.�8.>401>48�7;4�697AA4/345�E109�E970�>7B�7<<47;�0.�C4�6./:A1601/3�<.A16148�E109�.094;�A.67A�;432A701./8�0970�>7B�6;4704�04/81./�C40E44/�9180.;16�<;484;=701./�7/5�C;.754;�6.>>2/10B�<A7//1/3�.CP4601=48?�QAA�/4E�6.>>1881./4;8�7;4�80;./3AB�4/6.2;7345�0.�6.>I<A404�094�6.2;84F�E91A4�>.;4�4O<4;14/645�6.>>1881./4;8�>7B�284�094�020.;17A�78�7�;4:;4894;�./�8<461:16�0.<168?�-.>I>1881./4;8F�C.09�/4E�7/5�.A5F�67/�C4/4:10�:;.>�0;71/1/3�./�7�=7;140B�.:�0.<168F�:;.>�<;484;=701./�C78168�0.�>.;4�



���������	
�������	���������	���������	��������	������������	������	 !"	#!$% &

'()'*+,(	-,+.*/+'0	/112,13	-4	+'556	42-	-.,/5	0,7/10'-/),	82*+-/4*1	'*(	-4	1,5),	'1	,88,+-/),	95,1,5)'-/4*	'()4:+'-,1;	<./1	5,=2/5,1	-.'-	+4>>/11/4*,51	9411,11	'	(,9-.	48	?*4@0,(7,	-.'-	,*'A0,1	-.,>	-4	,B90'/*	-4	4-.,51	-.,	/>945-'*+,	48	.,5/-'7,	95,1,5)'-/4*;CDE	FGH	IJKLMLMN	OKFHJLKPQ	RHJH	SHTHPDUHVW5/-/+'0	+4*+,9-13	0,7'0	-,5>/*40476	'*(	95,1,5)'-/4*	95/*:+/90,1	-.'-	+4>>/11/4*,51	>21-	?*4@	@,5,	/(,*-/8/,(	A6	+4>>/11/4*,51	'*(	1-'88	@/-.	X4*	-.,	7542*(Y	/*1/7.-	'*(	/*+45945'-,(	/*-4	-.,	-5'/*/*7	+255/+202>;	Z-/00@'-,53	[(,*	\5'/5/,	'*(	]'*?'-4	82*+-/4*,(	'1	-.,	9'5-*,5	+4>>2*/:-/,13	954)/(/*7	/*845>'-/4*	'*(	+4>>4*	,B9,5/,*+,1	48	,̂5/-'7,	\5,1,5)'-/4*	W4>>/11/4*1	-.'-	.,09,(	-4	/*845>	-./1	954+,11	'*(	-.,	12A1,=2,*-	>'-,5/'01;	\0'**/*7	1-'88	854>	-.,1,	-.5,,	+4>>2*/-/,1	@,5,	'014	?,6	0,'(,51	/*	-./1	954+,11;	[B+,01/453	_,(	̀ /*73	Z-;	\'20		'*(	]/**,'940/1	@,5,	/*-,5)/,@,(	/*	-./1	954+,11;	a/*'0063	*2>,5421	+4>:>2*/-/,1	-.5427.42-	-.,	1-'-,	48	]/**,14-'	82*+-/4*,(	'1	5,1,'5+.	+4>>2*/-/,1	/*	@./+.	/*845>'-/4*	@'1	+400,+-,(	854>	-.,/5	@,A1/-,1	'*(	1-'88	-4	7'/*	'	A,--,5	2*(,51-'*(/*7	48	.4@	./1-45/+	95,1,5)'-/4*	@45?1	/*	/*(/)/(2'0	+4>>2*/:-/,1	-.5427.42-	-.,	1-'-,;bcMVLMN	bDJ	IGLQ	dJDeHfF<./1	954g,+-	.'1	A,,*	8/*'*+,(	/*	9'5-	@/-.	82*(1	954)/(,(	A6	-.,	Z-'-,	48	]/**,14-'	854>	-.,	̂,5/-'7,	\'5-*,51./9	\5475'>	h5-1	'*(	W20-25'0	̂,5/-'7,	a2*(	48	-.,	W0,'*	`'-,53	i'*(	'*(	i,7'+6	h>,*(>,*-	-4	-.,	]/**,14-'	W4*1-/-2-/4*3	-.5427.	-.,	]/**,14-'	̂/1-45/+'0	Z4+/,-6;	<.,	95475'>j1	74'0	/1	-4	A2/0(	+'9'+/-6	48	,0/7/A0,	'9:90/+'*-1	-4	95,1,5),	'*(	,*.'*+,	'++,11	-4	]/**,14-'j1	./1-456	'*(	+20-25'0	5,1425+,1	A6	129945-/*7	-.,	+5,'-/4*	'*(	(,),049>,*-	48	121-'/*'A0,3	./1-456:A'1,(	9'5-*,5:1./91	-.5427.	-.,	1-'-,;	<./1	954g,+-	@'1	'014	+4>90,-,(	/*	9'5-*,51./9	@/-.	-.,	+4>>2*/-/,1	48	Z-/00@'-,53	[(,*	\5'/5/,	'*(	]'*?'-4;

klImni/*?1	/*	-./1	(4+2>,*-	'5,	/*-,5'+-/),;	o42	>'6	+0/+?	4*	-.,	0/*?	-4	A,	5,(/5,+-,(	-4	-.,	@,A1/-,	954)/(,(;	4̂@,),53	/*	14>,	+'1,1	-.,1,	@,A0/*?1	>'6	A,	A54?,*;	</-0,1	48	-.,	@,A:0/*?1	'5,	/*-,*(,(	-4	'11/1-	/*	1,'5+./*7	845	-.,	(4+2:>,*-1	/8	-.,	0/*?	954)/(,(	/1	/*'+-/),;	




